
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "kkidd@spurepllc.com"
Cc: Mike EMNRD Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Robert EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us);

Victoria EMNRD Venegas (Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us)
Subject: FW: NRH2003443103 HUBER FEDERAL #11H @ 30-015-44709
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 11:56:00 AM
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Mr. Kidd,
 
I was just informed Ms. Gladden is no longer with Hungry Horse. Please see the email below and the
attachment. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601
 

From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 11:47 AM
To: 'ngladden@hungry-horse.com' <ngladden@hungry-horse.com>
Cc: Mike EMNRD Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Robert
EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us) <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Victoria EMNRD
Venegas (Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us) <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: NRH2003443103 HUBER FEDERAL #11H @ 30-015-44709
 
NRH2003443103 HUBER FEDERAL #11H @ 30-015-44709
 
Ms. Gladden,
 
The OCD has denied the submitted Closure Request C-141 for incident # NRH2003443103 for the
following reasons:

I have several questions and comments about the sampling events and the sample data
provided in the closure report.

Were the delineation samples also to be considered confirmation samples? If so, an
email notification 48-hours prior to the sample event should have been sent to NMOCD
and needs to be included in this report.
Were the preliminary confirmation samples collected as actual confirmation samples?

The lab report for the January 17th and 18th, 2020 sampling event needs to be included
in this closure report.
At what depths were the samples collected for samples listed in the last 3 tables of this
closure report (pages 5 and 21 of this submittal)
At what locations were the preliminary closure samples and the closure samples
collected (last two tables on page 5)? The map included in the report appears to show
only the delineation samples.
For the samples labeled “COMP MIX” and “SW 1-4” at depths A/B, are the COMP MIX
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Crisitna Eads Environmental Specialist







samples composites of SW 1 – 4, and the SW samples are point samples? Unless
previously approved by the division, sampling must adhere to 19.15.29.12 D. (1)

Samples COMP MIX (Depth B) and SW 4 (Depth B) exceed 100 mg/kg TPH.
 

The Denied C-141 can be found in the online image file. Please review and make the required
corrections prior to resubmitting though the fee portal.  If you have any questions or believe this
denial is in error, please contact me prior to submitting an additional C-141.

 
Thanks,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.670-5601
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.
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